
Honorable Daniel R. & h o d  
Attorney General 
State of South C a r o l h a  
Post Office Box 11549 
C o l d i a ,  South CarolLas 29211 

Dear Mr. Attorney Generaliz'->.-

This is in reference to my 'letter of September 3, 
1974, advising you of the A t t m e y  General'o provisional 
deternlination with respect to 8-1445 changing t h o  form 
of governanent in Banberg County, which was ~ u ~ i t t e dto 
the Attorney General pursuant to Sectioa 5 of the Voting 
Bights Act an July 22, 1974. AS ue. hdicuted in that 
respanse, expedited consibratfaa waa given t o  that 
su3missim in accordance w l t h  our procedural guideliner 
for the administration of Sectioa 5 (28 C.F.B. 51.22). 

Our September 3, 1974, response focused rn the 
residency requirement m d  staggered term features of 
the proposed new system of gavenuneat md, oci the basin 
of lnf ornation then available to uo, fonned the baais 
for the Attorney Generale# objectiar. In t&t regard,
I advised you that 'C 

(0)n behalf of the Attorney General, 
f must interpose aa objection t o  t b  
kkplementatloa of the change kuiofar 
a8 L t  requires residency requirements 
and staggered terms in casrfunctiar 
with the election of candidate8 
at large, , 
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=1+, &a our prior response, the Atts-y &sera1 did 
nut object ts *aat-Lfixgs feature of the p h .  

Seetian 51.22 of 28 C.F.R., under whtch we 
nndered our §ept+r 3 expedited detmah8tim, 
provides, in p e r t b e n t  part, that: 

Ma mbdtting authoritp ;hrmaa-
strates good -e . . . tha A t t o n r a g  
G e n e r a l  may consider the ouknissb 
cm m expedited basta. . . . Whcw a 
decisitm wt to ob3-t b eetile tdtbCn 
the 60-&y p r b d  . . . the A t t o m y  
General msy re-axamirru tha rubmiseiaa 
if additional Lnfonjraticzn 6-8 to hir 
attattion during the reminder of the 
60-day period which would require 
objection in cccordaace with Section 
51.19. 

Sect* 51.19 of the guidelines prwfdas, fn 
part, that3 

(I)f the .videace &a t o  the purpose ex 
effect of the ehaage i s  c d l i c t h g ,  .ad 
the Attorney General to oasble to resoltnr 
tha aunfltct within the 60-day period, he 
shall, . . .,eater m object* md ro 
aatiQ the hrbmittbg &uWrity. -c 

Ckn September 17, 1974, a belegation of b k k  
oittaeas of Bemiberg County virLted w i t h  repreaentatlvas 
of thi. MvisLan and presented petitians sigaab -re 
thaa 600 p r a m  tn ogpositim to t b  utilizaticm of the 
at-large system of election in banberg County. Basically, 



dolegatiim raised bsuea to the validity of cu 
previwpremmption that the at-large rot- rysteru, 
fi emtext ef p lLal i ty  and the abi l i ty  to 
g a l e - e h o t  vote, provides blacks r reallatic wpm-
f d t y  t o  elect &%dates of their choice Ln Barnberg 
a t y ,  fa t u r  connection, they cite the 1972 municipal 
r 1 o c t i m s  whetr it La claimed that in face of 
much r U S ~ J - @ ~ . . I ~ O ~ ' '  &for t  by blacka, whits candidates 
withdrew to ro cent that the f i e l d  of  candLdates war 
reduced to a p 0 h t  Which mfkb m y  ~htgle-8hotdf- of 
blacks (a d n o r i t y  of r e g i e t e d  votere) WfectLm. 
fn a d d i t l a a ,  we h m  been advised that voter rcgfstratioa 
efforts amoag blacks LP the cwnty  have hen frustrated 
lad that those elected t o  office have wt sought t o  pro-

t e c t  black interest8 aor t o  8atLafy black wed8. 

Them e l a b  rats@sericm questions ae to  which, 
'I em sure yar w i l l  uncierstsnd, vs ire unable t o  resolve 
w i t h i n  the 60 days allowed the Attorney General t o  
reader his flnal determinett= rmdier Sectioa 9, which la 
this case expirea on September 20, 1974, 8kK'R we have 
not bad the opportunity to  fully explore and evaluate 
the iafor~rationthus received, Therefore, in accordance 
w i t h  the Attorney General'r guidelines for the abinia-
tratlon of Section 5 (28 C.F,lst, 51.19). f must interpose 
5 objsctioa to the at-large faatura ole the new aystan
ef gwe-t ha addition t o  those objection8 previauly 
mgbtered in my letter of September 3, 1974. However, 
you map be rsaured that X w i l l  have ataff expedite 
ate  considexatim of this mtt8r and, a8 8oan M w 
determine the merits of the claim, triU advise you of 
uur ultkaate detsrmination. 

J. STANLEY rmfTItfGE0 
Asete tant  	Attorney General 

u&ht8 Did8tm 
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